Sutikno Ramlan

Subject: FW: Scraper training

From: Renni Morena <rmorena@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 25 June 2019 18:29

To: Gunawan Muchamad <gmuchamad@trakindo.co.id>; Haris Dini Muharyanto
<haris.muharyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Iwan Pramono <iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: Scraper training

Pak Gun, hanya diijin 2 orang saja dari luar Batu Hijau .. karena alasan keamanan.
Kita putuskan berikut ini ya Pak.

1. Mustamin — Batu Hijau
2. Nataniel — Sorowako
3. Sutikno Ramlan - SGT

Pak @Haris Dini Muharyantodan Pak @Iwan Pramono, for your info.

Renni Morena
Ext. 1213
Mobile +62-8111876977

From: Gunawan Muchamad <gmuchamad@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 25 June 2019 15:48

To: Renni Morena <rmorena@trakindo.co.id>; Haris Dini Muharyanto <haris.muharyanto@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: Scraper training

Dear Bu Rnni,
Terkait dengan training 623K Wheel Scraper saya rekomendasikan operator trainer sbb :

Mustamin — Batu Hijau
Nurul yakin —HO
Nataniel — Sorowako
Abdul Karim — SBY
Sutikno Ramlan - SGT
Fathul Habir — SSUM

oukwnNnRE

Tugas saya hanya memberi rekomendasi nama, untuk undangan sebaik nya dilakukan oleh Kevin Training Center
Biar melalui satu pintu. Saya takut overlap

Pls advice
Demikian infonya terimakasih

Gunawan



Machine Application Engineering Manager

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 15" Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1211 ¢ Mobile: +62 812 1025 485
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

gmuchamad@trakindo.co.id

www.frakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Renni Morena

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Gunawan Muchamad <gmuchamad@trakindo.co.id>; Haris Dini Muharyanto
<haris.muharyanto@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: FW: Scraper training

Pak Gunawan, ditunggu nama-namanya segera. Agar kami dapat bantu urus perijinannya.

Kami tunggu paling lambat jumat ini ya Pak. Thanks.

Renni Morena
Ext. 1213
Mobile +62-8111876977

From: Buliher Jeffry Hasibuan <buliher.hasibuan@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 25 June 2019 8:29

To: Haris Dini Muharyanto <haris.muharyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Tim Day <tvday@tusspl.com>; Stanley Wijaya
<swijaya@trakindo.co.id>; Aswin Budiwibawa <Budiwibawa Aswin@cat.com>; NPI Coordinator
<npi.coordinator@trakindo.co.id>; Renni Morena <rmorena@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Don Mclntosh <dmcintosh@tusspl.com>; Peter Docherty <pdocherty@trakindo.co.id>; Shirley Lam
<slam@tusspl.com>

Subject: RE: Scraper training

Mas Haris,
| just talk to pak Aswin to trying bring the operator trainer on site on early July.

Thanks
Jeff — Batu Hijau

From: Haris Dini Muharyanto

Sent: 25 June 2019 9:19

To: Tim Day <tvday@tusspl.com>; Buliher Jeffry Hasibuan <buliher.hasibuan@trakindo.co.id>; Stanley Wijaya
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
Importance: High

Pak
Please find latest NPl meeting 3W

1. Training last update from Aswin (CAT) — operator & service training
a. Operator Training — 10 days (31 July to 09 August 2019)
i.  Maximum 6 participants
b. Service Training — 3 days (24 -26 July or 14-16 August 2019 )
i. Participants: 9
ii. Outside Batu Hijau 4 participants (tech-com 2, TC Cileungsi 1 and 1 STC Kalimantan)
iii. ~ PTTU Batu Hijau 5 participants

Best Regards,

Haris Dini Muharyanto

Mining Product Manager

OHT, LMT, ART, D8-D11 TTT, SCR
Resouce Industry Marketing

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 BUILDING, 15 Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20 ext. 1234 « Mobile: +62 812 1085409
haris.muharyanto@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228
Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

|Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING /0 FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Tim V Day <tvday@tusspl.com>

Sent: 25 June 2019 7:01

To: Buliher Jeffry Hasibuan <buliher.hasibuan@trakindo.co.id>; Haris Dini Muharyanto
<haris.muharyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Stanley Wijaya <swijaya@trakindo.co.id>; Aswin Budiwibawa
<Budiwibawa Aswin@cat.com>

Cc: Don Mclntosh <dmcintosh@tusspl.com>; Peter Docherty <pdocherty@trakindo.co.id>; Shirley Lam
<slam@tusspl.com>

Subject: RE: Scraper training

Scraper arrives tomorrow , Wayne’s been on the phone just now. Can anyone advise what the plan s ?
Tim

From: Tim V Day
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 7:54 AM



To: Buliher Jeffry Hasibuan <buliher.hasibuan@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Don Mclntosh <dmcintosh@tusspl.com>; Haris Dini Muharyanto <haris.muharyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Wayne
Perry <Wayne.Perry@amnt.co.id>; Stanley Wijaya <swijaya@trakindo.co.id>; Aswin Budiwibawa

<Budiwibawa Aswin@cat.com>

Subject: Scraper training

Jeff when your back can you please follow up on itinerary and agenda for the scraper training please .

Thanks Tim

Tim Day
Mining Manager, Hard Rock Mining

PT Trakindo Utama Singapore Branch
No.6 Tuas Ave 2

Singapore 639446

Tel. +65-63947500 « Mobile: +65-96182550
emailto: tvday@tusspl.com
www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

Trakindo



